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State of Florida ORIGJNAl 

~lit 6etbia C:Omm~J~ COpY 

_ _.___·M.-·EaM___,~-R-e!!qj 
DATE: May 17, 1996 

TO: Kay Flynn, Dlvhlon of Records aud ~jnJ 
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Divitloo of Appeait\)Y"" 

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING 

RE: Request for Confidentiality by GTE Florida Incorporated 

Please fU¥1 the anacbcd request for confidemial tteaunent by GTE Aorida 
lnc:orporated of quarterly report scbcdulea 8 aud 20. The docket number c.ited on your 
transmlttal memorandum (960356-TL) ref' en to a previously filed request and is not 
pertinem 10 Ibis request. As we discussed in our meeting on May 17, 1996, because Ibis 
filing is subject 10 the recently revised Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, staff 
does not have to IDilyze or make a rccoiJIJDCDdation to tbe ~:; a public 
=~ re::~. Please file this request in Docket N . ~ 11 treat the 

1bank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any 
questions or COJJlJDCUlS. 

cc: Victor Cordlano, CMU 
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